



PERSONAL PROFILE

An approachable, adaptable, self-motivated and precise, CELTA qualified English teacher and translator with excellent communication skills. With more than two years experience working for the BBC and eight years in the broadcast, film and music industry in general. Now seeking long-term, teaching-related employment in Paris.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

English Teacher for Stages Intensifs Feb 2015 - Present

Académie de Paris

- teaching English to Parisian high-school students in week-long intensive courses
- the courses take place during the school-breaks (3 hours/day – 15 hours/week)

Teacher, Joint Company Director 2012 - Present

Runaway Media, London

- training university graduates in preparation to their future careers in the media industry
- teaching film music composition and sound recording (groups and one-to-one)

Assistant Event Coordinator 2012 - Present

Music Talks at the Sir Vernon-Ellis Foundation, London

- assisting the coordination of the talks
- scheduled to give a talk on film music in 2016

Front of House Assistant 2010 – 2014

Royal Albert Hall, London

- being the first point of contact for hundreds of customers on a daily basis

Broadcast Assistant 2008 – 2010

BBC Three Counties Radio, Luton

- assisting the presenters in running their shows, editing audio (eg. clip of the day), setting up running orders and being on air occasionally, taking part in discussions
- Training Programmes completed: *Data Protection, Safeguarding Trust, Managing Customer Relations*

TRANSLATION EXPERIENCE

English – Hungarian Freelance Translator, Milton Keynes (Freelance) 2007 – Present

K-International PLC (www.k-international.com)

- translating for various high-profile clients such as: easyJet, WizzAir, Logitech, HMRC, DVLA
- translating on-board passenger announcements for easyJet and language assessing cabin crew

English - Hungarian Bilingual Customer Service Agent, Luton 2007 – 2008

easyJet Airline Company LTD (www.easyjet.com)

- translated internal document templates used in customer correspondence
- dealt with English and Hungarian customers over the phone and in writing (letters, emails)

English to Hungarian film-translator and dub-script writer, Budapest 2006 – 2007

Szinkron Systems Film Dubbing Studio

- translating and writing dub-scripts for films and TV series by Walt Disney and WB (eg. Cold Case)

FURTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

- Reporter and Editor** **2010**
RadioLAB – Luton based community radio station
• produced radio features and a 20 minute long radio drama in partnership with a BBC presenter
- Passenger Service Agent** **2009**
London-Luton Airport, Luton
• checking in and boarding flights, giving announcements over the tannoy
- Location AD** **August 2009**
Chatroom - a film by Hideo Nakata (*The Ring*), Ruby Films production
• actively supporting the film crew on location shoots around London

EDUCATION

- Cambridge CELTA Certificate** **January 2015**
International House Paris, ILC France
• Award: strong pass (language awareness and planning for effective teaching: above standard)
- Master of Film Music Composition, London** **2010 – 2014**
Royal College of Music
• Scholarship: Clifton Parker Award
- BA (Hons) Music Technology, Luton** **2007 – 2010**
University of Bedfordshire
• Award: Upper Division 2.1
- Electrical Engineering, Budapest** **2003 - 2007**
Budapest University of Technology and Economics - completed 3 years out of 5

KEY SKILLS

- IT:** in depth knowledge of the Microsoft Office programme suite, advanced user of Mac and Windows operating systems and an intermediate user of graphics software
- Web:** competent in setting up, configuring and customising Wordpress-based websites with social media integration
- Audio:** solid knowledge of microphones, event amplification and mixing + all film-music composition related tasks (eg. sequencing, scoring, synthesis, sound-design)
- Languages :**
- | | |
|-------------------|-----------------|
| English: | native |
| Hungarian: | native |
| German: | elementary (A2) |
| French: | beginner (A1) |
- Driving License:** Full clean, since 2002

REFEREES

Jane Denier
Teacher Trainer – IH Paris
Mobile: available on request
Email: available on request

Susan Sturrock
Director – Music Talks
Mobile: available on request
Email: available on request

Further referees available on request.